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Allegheny County 
Department of Human Services 
Request for Information Q&A 

RFI for a Racial Equity Training and Support Directory 
 
Amendments 

 
July 21, 2021 
 
We reworded question four and ten to clarify exactly what information we were looking to 
receive in response.  
 
Question four originally asked: 
 

4. How does your approach address intersecting identities (sexual orientation, gender 
identity, gender expression, age, ability, religion, etc.)? (100-word limit) 

 
It was reworded and now says: 
 

4. Intersectionality refers to the interconnected nature of social categories such as race, 
gender identity, sexual orientation, age, ability and class that create overlapping and 
interdependent systems of discrimination or disadvantage. How does your approach take 
into account intersectional identities? (100-word limit) 

 
Question ten originally asked: 
 
 10. Are services provided in languages other than English? If so, which languages? 
 
It was reworded and now asks: 
 
 10. In which language(s) is/are services provided? 
 
 
Amendments 
 
March 30, 2023 
 
This RFI has been amended to update the instructions for how to submit a response.  
 
Previously, responses were to be submitted electronically to 
DHSProposals@AlleghenyCounty.US:  
 
Submit your completed response electronically to DHSProposals@alleghenycounty.us no later than 3:00 
p.m. Eastern Time on each submission deadline. You will receive an email when your response is 
received. If you do not receive this notification with 48 hours of submitting your response, please 
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contact DHSProposals@alleghenycounty.us. If additional information is required after receipt of your 
expression of interest, you will be contacted.   
 
All inquiries and questions should be submitted via email to DHSProposals@alleghenycounty.us by 3 
p.m. Eastern Time no later than five business days prior to the next submission deadline to ensure 
answer by the deadline. 
 
Now, responses must be submitted electronically by logging into or creating an account on 
DHS’s Bonfire Portal and uploading the required document to the RFI Opportunity Page:  
 
Submit your completed response electronically by logging into or creating an account on DHS’s Bonfire 
Portal at https://alleghenycountydhs.bonfirehub.com and uploading the required document to the 
Racial Equity Training and Support Directory RFI Opportunity Page no later than 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time 
on each submission deadline. You will receive an email when your response is received. If you do not 
receive this notification with 48 hours of submitting your response, please contact 
DHSProposals@alleghenycounty.us. If additional information is required after receipt of your expression 
of interest, you will be contacted.   
 
If you are having trouble making an account or uploading your documents, please contact Bonfire 
Support. You can also reach out to the DHS Procurement Team at DHSProposals@alleghenycounty.us or 
(412) 350-6352.  
 
If you have any questions about this RFI, please use the Vendor Discussion feature through the DHS 
Bonfire Portal on the RFI Opportunity Page at https://alleghenycountydhs.bonfirehub.com, or email us 
at DHSProposals@alleghenycounty.us.   
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